

Message

From: Christina Cowx [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=5FF8B115ADE746518ECE078F31C4C929-CHRISTINA C]
Sent: 2018-05-14 3:37:52 PM
To: Tam Wagner [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=70ad853871354761a98848de59c4c792-Tam Wagner]
CC: Jason Kwok [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c806b7681f7d434a8311117d669b5bdb-Jason Kwok]; Barbara Ellard [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4c4f4cb0cd24719b963ab5afa0da984-Barbara Ell]
Subject: FW: IESO Response Letter to MSP 29 - Please Review
Attachments: IESO Detailed Response Letter to MSP29_draft.docx; MSP Monitoring Report_February 23_2018.pdf; Letter from PGregg to OEB dated March 26, 2018 .pdf

Importance: High

Hi Tam,

Below you will find the email that was sent out to senior managers and directors on Thursday last week for their comments on the draft response letter with respect to MSP 29.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,
C.J.

Christina Cowx | Analyst | Market Development

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 403-6617 | E: Christina.Cowx@ieso.ca
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

From: Christina Cowx
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 3:58 PM
To: Candice Trickey; Tom Chapman; Darren Matsugu; Catherine Forster; David Short; Barbara Ellard; Jeannette Briggs; Michael Boll; Glenn McDonald; Jessica Savage; Darren Finkbeiner; Darryl Yahoda
Cc: Jason Kwok; Christina Cowx
Subject: IESO Response Letter to MSP 29 - Please Review
Importance: High

Hi everyone,

As outlined in the email I sent on Wednesday, the IESO received the most recent MSP Monitoring Report on February 23rd and provided a response to the OEB on March 26th. The response outlined the IESO's desire to meet with the Panel to fully understand the Panel's recommendations and observations, and following the meeting the IESO would provide a more detailed response to the recommendations. On Thursday May 3rd, the IESO had the opportunity to meet with the Panel.

Attached you will find the draft response letter for your review. Please provide your comments **no later than the end of the day Tuesday May 15th**.

A proposed response timeline is provided below for your convenience. This timeline targets a response to the OEB from the IESO by May 23rd.

Due Dates	Action Items
May 03	Meeting with the MSP
May 04 - May 10 (5 BDs)	• Draft response letter • Revise recommendation responses by appropriate SMEs
May 11 - May 15 (3 BDs)	Review by: • Senior managers (Candice Trickey, Tom Chapman, Darren Matsugu, Catherine Forester) • Directors (Dave Short, Barbara Ellard, Jeannette Brigg, Michael Boll, Glenn McDonald, Jessica Savage, Darren Finkbeiner, Darryl Yahoda)
May 16 - May 17 (2 BDs)	VP Review (Leonard Kula)
May 18 - May 22 (2 BDs)	CEO Review
May 23	CEO's Office to Send Response to OEB

I have also attached for your reference:

1. The most recent MSP report; and
2. A copy of the March 26th letter to the OEB.

Thank you for your consideration. Please let me know if you have any questions.

C.J.

Christina Cowx | Analyst | Market Development

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 403-6617 | E: Christina.Cowx@ieso.ca

Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)